

I'm Fazil Abdulkhadar

UX Designer, Strategist, Evangelist

- ✓ fazilabdulkhadar@gmail.com
- +919037353829, +919995117113

ABOUT ME

I'm an Indian based Product Designer with 9+ years of industrial experience and love to deliver user-centric product experiences. I help organizations understand how to rapidly develop user-centric products & services. I have good knowledge of UX design practices & consistently bring design concepts to life using rapid prototyping techniques. I am helping organizations to discover, build and improve the user experience and digital visual aesthetics. Loves to practice user experience and spread its awareness wherever possible.

HELLO

COMPETENCIES



TOO	121	USE
100		

Adobe XD	
Sketch	

Adobe Photoshop

HOBBIES



Cycling

Music

Workout

Blogging

PR	2OF	IFN	ICY	

User Research	••••
Story Telling	••••
Workshop	••••
IA & Analytics	••••
Prototyping	••••
User Testing	••••
Visual Design	••••

Adobe Illustrator	
Figma	
Axure RP	
LANGUAGE	

Malayalam

Hindi English

PERSONAL DETAILS

- 09 December 1988
- https://fazilabdulkhadar.com/
- KTN Nagar -125, Pallimukku, Vadakkevila PO, Kollam, 691010, Kerala, India

JOB EXPERIENCE

 Sr. UX Designer Nissan Motors Trivandrum, Kerala 	2019 - Ttill
 Sr. UX/UI Designer Cognizant Kochi, Kerala 	2017 - 2019
 Sr. UX/UI Designer Ruby Software Trivandrum, Kerala 	2011 - 2017

EDUCATION

0	B.COM Kerala University Kollam, Kerala	2011 - 2014
0	Design Web & Media Arena Animation School Trivandrum, Kerala	2007 - 2010
0	Higher Secondary MHSS Mayyanadu Kollam, Kerala	2005 - 2007
0	SSLC GHSS Valathungal Kollam, Kerala	1995 - 2005

Be fazilabdulkhadar

🛞 fazilabdulkhadar